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Jean Fraser - Re: 97 Cumberland Ave. - Stormwater/Traffic Memo

From:  Timothy Lock <tim@gologic.us>

To: Jean Fraser <IF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 5/21/2014 1:13 PM

Subject: Re: 97 Cumberland Ave. - Stormwater/Traffic Memo
CC: Gunther Kragler <gunther@gologic.us>

Jean,

This is the sereening product: htip://www.greenscreen.com/home.html It is panelized and would have
intermittent steel posts. Please see the attached images of an install i did several years ago on a townhouse in
New York City. The first image is from the street, you can see the screen rising above the roof cornice - at
this point, the climbing vines had just been planted and were beginning to grow up the screen (about one
month after planting at this point). the second image (from the roof) was taken the following autumn, about
two months later, and show the vines having climbed higher up the screen.

Thanks!
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Timothy Lock, RA

Project Architect C GO Logic LLC
Belfast, Maine | 207.338.1566 x250
gologic.us

On May 20, 2014, at 9:54 AM, Jean Fraser <JF(@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Tim
Thank you for this additional information.
Our urban designer has 2 more questions regarding the design:

1) What is the material being used for the screen/rail?
2) It appears that a pedestrian enters the site through the drive way, is this the case?

Sorry that in lieu of a meeting there may be a few more questions.
Thank you

Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner

City of Portland

874 8728

>>> Timothy Lock <tim@gologic.us> 5/19/2014 248 PM >>>
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